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QUESTION 1

A critical stakeholder has requested additional status updated beyond the schedule. 

Which of the following factors MOST likely needs to be accounted for when communication with this stakeholder? 

A. Confidentiality 

B. Criticality 

C. Frequency 

D. Cultural differences 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: Kim Heldman, CompTIA Project+ Study Guide, 2nd Edition, Sybex, Indianapolis, 2017, p. 265 

 

QUESTION 2

A mandatory evacuation has been ordered due to a natural disaster. 

Which of the following should be applied? 

A. Incident response plan 

B. Business continuity plan 

C. Business risk plan 

D. Emergency plan 

Correct Answer: B 

Explanation: The business continuity response plan outlines how the business can continue providing its services or
products to their customers in case of a disaster. It describes how business will continue operating including where
people should report if they can no longer work at their regular location, an emergency contact list, and how to recover
from the disaster and resume operations. Obviously, this is a case where communications should be frequent, effective,
and efficient. 

 

QUESTION 3

On larger projects, a vendor may occasionally proceed upon receipt of the: 

A. ROE. 

B. RFI. 

C. NDA. 

D. LOI. 
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Correct Answer: D 

Reference: https://www.investopedia.com/terms/l/letterofintent.asp 

 

QUESTION 4

A company hires an outside vendor to provide 24/7 support. 

Which of the following documents would determine the contractual obligations? 

A. PO 

B. SLA 

C. LOI 

D. MOU 

Correct Answer: B 

Reference: Kim Heldman, CompTIA Project+ Study Guide, 2nd Edition, Sybex, Indianapolis, 2017, p. 303 

 

QUESTION 5

An outsourced project team member approaches the project manager and complains that the contract does not permit
overtime. The project manager had fast-tracked tasks that require additional hours. Which of the following documents
did the project manager fail to reference? 

A. MOU 

B. MOA 

C. SOW 

D. SLA 

Correct Answer: B 

 

 

QUESTION 6

Tasks B and D start after Task A is completed. Task C starts after Tasks B and D are completed. task E starts after
Task D is completed. Task H starts after task B is completed. Task G starts after Tasks C and H are completed. Task F
starts after Task E is completed. 

Following are the durations of all tasks: 
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Which of the following tasks are on the critical path? 

A. A, D, C, G 

B. A, B, H, G 

C. A, D, E, F 

D. A, B, C, G 

Correct Answer: B 

 

 

QUESTION 7

A vendor was removed from a company due to non-performance but continues to submit invoices for work that was not
completed. Which of the following should the project manager do to stop the vendor from sending invoices? 

A. Draft a CandD letter and send it to vendor. 

B. Review the MOU with the vendor. 

C. Ask the legal departments to draft a non-complete agreement for the vendor to sign. 

D. Meet with the finance department to prevent the vendor from sending invoices. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 8

Collaboration tools are BEST used instead of email when multiple people are: 

A. scheduling a meeting. 

B. communicating the agenda for a meeting. 
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C. conducting research for a meeting. 

D. working on document for a meeting. 

Correct Answer: D 

Explanation: Collaboration tools allow project team members to work on the same documents while maintaining version
control so only the most recent document is available for review. For example, you might post an SOW and alert your
team members that you’d like them to review and make their additions and changes to the document. The collaboration
tool provides a check-in and check-out process so that team members are always reviewing and updating the latest
version of the document. 

 

QUESTION 9

Before a team can start on a sprint, they will need to: 

A. create a set of iterations to work on and prioritize. 

B. generate an icebox of work items to review. 

C. review the backlog of work items to prioritize. 

D. take client requirements and draft them into a task list. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 10

New requirements were introduced during the execution phase of a project, and the team believes this will impact the
project cost but not the timely completion of project deliverables. 

Which of the following is the BEST way for the PM to validate the assessment? 

A. Ask the team for estimates, and review the project schedule and budget. 

B. Ask the team to review the product scope and validate its impact on the schedule and quality. 

C. Ask the team for estimates, and review the cost management plan. 

D. Ask the team to perform a SWOT analysis, and validate the assessment. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 11

Which of the following is the BEST reason to use a burndown chart? 
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A. To determine how much risk is still associated with the project 

B. To present the risks in criticality rating 

C. To establish a backlog for project deliverables 

D. To create a project charter 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 12

A project manager is developing a risk management plan and has decided to score each risk based on composite score
of impact and probability. In discussions with the project sponsor, they determined that all risks with a composite score
lower than 1 will not receive further attention. 

Which of the following risks should the project manager accept? (Choose two.) 

A. 1 

B. 2 

C. 3 

D. 4 

E. 5 

F. 6 

Correct Answer: CE 

 

 

QUESTION 13

The vendor management team has requested all project managers to provide proof to back up complaints on vendor
resolution delays. 

Which of the following will provide this information? 

A. Scope statement 
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B. Project plan 

C. Action items 

D. Issue log 

Correct Answer: D 

 

 

QUESTION 14

A project team is not delivering their tasks in a timely manner. Additionally, tasks are being reworked because
requirements continue to be identified as work packages are being delivered. 

Which of the following are MOST likely missing from the project? (Choose two.) 

A. Project charter 

B. Organizational chart 

C. Scope document 

D. Status report 

E. Business case 

F. Project plan 

Correct Answer: CF 

 

 

QUESTION 15

Which of the following are MOST essential to developing an effective project team? (Choose two.) 

A. Team building by mixing in-house and remote human resources 

B. Dedicating the junior resources to the shortest tasks 

C. Sharing senior resources with other projects 

D. Selecting team members with the appropriate skill sets 

E. Building trust through honesty and good communication 

Correct Answer: DE 
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